
From:  VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com> 
To:  chitwoodm@dbpd.us 
Cc:  flyntj@dbpd.us 

Bcc:  REDACTED
Subject:  Questions - Morrison incident 

Date:  Wed, 12 Feb 2014 14:41:41 -0500 

Chief Mike Chitwood
Daytona Beach Police Chief

Chief Chitwood:

VolusiaExposed wishes to thank Mr. Flynt for his assistance in 
securing our recent February 3rd public record request.

Chief, VolusiaExposed is currently working on our follow up article
regarding the Morrison shooting. 
(Our earlier article)
http://www.volusiaexposed.com/otheragencies/morrison.html

We (VolusiaExposed) currently have some concerns:

In regards to Ofc. Kelley's 2013 reprimand - for not documenting
domestic violent incidents (see attached PDF) – the reprimand states,
that such a failure was an “agency policy” violation – but in truth,
isn't there also a statutory requirement to document all DV incidents
(F.S. 741.29)?

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?
App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0700-
0799/0741/Sections/0741.29.html

Is it the position of DBPD, that Ofc. Kelley “forgot” both (the 
agency policy and statutory requirements)? 

VolusiaExposed.Com has great interest in situations whereas law
enforcement officers have possibly violated state laws or 
constitutional mandates – and the employing / investigative agency 
relegates the violations to mere agency policy violations.
http://volusiaexposed.com/fdle/fdlevs4th.html

Since the Morrison incident started out originally as a DV incident
(Oct. 2012 - Ofc. Kelley's initial involvement) – we wish to explore
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whether Ofc. Kelley was “unaware” of other legal requirements 
attached to DV cases, and maybe, also in use of force application 
cases (ref. To the 2011 tasering incident – failure to properly 
report / acknowledge his level of responsibility) (see attached PDF)

Chief, frankly we are still haunted by Officer Kulenek's testimony at
VCSO Deputy Scott Flesch's personnel board hearing (see below linked
youtube videos) . She testifies that she was NOT in pursuit of off 
duty Deputy Flesch, and that he pulled his vehicle over immediately 
after she activated her patrol car lights – but Flesch was still 
criminally charged with felony – fleeing and eluding. 
http://www.volusiaexposed.com/vcso/fleschpboard.html

It is unreasonable for us to ponder, whether something similar
transpired in the Morrison situation?

Any guidance ** you can provide will be greatly appreciated.

VolusiaExposed.Com
VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com

** - other than allegations that we are scumbags, attempting to
discredit all police officers. 
:-)

cc - Jimmie Flynt

bcc - several 
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